IRC Form			US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMIS
12-81)	SAFETY	INSPECTION	
¥.	4		Ficence 7'
I. LICENSEE		2. REGIONAL OFFIC	
Mason & Hanger-Silas Iowa Arny Amuniti Middletown, IA 526	Mason Co., Inc.	U.S. NUCLE REGION III	EAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
LOWS Army Amount	28	799 ROOSEV	
Millaretown, 24 204		GLEN ELLYN	N, IL 60137
030-18462 040-087	12 14-24479-01	•	5. DATE OF INSPECTION
030-18448	14-20498-0	SUC-1381	May 23, 1990
icensee:	· · · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
			ation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
			on consisted of selective examinations of proceed
-		e inspector, the finalings	as a result of this inspection are as follows:
1. Within the scope of this inspection, no	o violations were observed.		
2. The inspector also verified the steps y	ou have taken to correct the viola	ations identified during th	e last inspection. We have no further questions
those actions at this time.			
] 3. During this inspection certain of your	activities, as checked below, were	e in violation of NRC reg	uirements.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION			
	·		
A	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		was not properly posted to indicate the pres
of a		······································	. 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 3
B. Containers located in		<b>`</b>	were not pro
labeled to indicate the presence of		.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).	
[]c			of sealed sources were not performed at the pr
C frequencies. 10 CFR			of sealed sources were not performed at the pr condition Number
frequencies. 10 CFR			Condition Number
frequencies. 10 CFR		License C	Condition Number were not properly maintain
frequencies. 10 CFR			Condition Number were not properly maintain
frequencies. 10 CFR	·····	or License Condition Nu	Condition Number were not properly maintain
frequencies. 10 CFR	ted or otherwise made evailable.	License Condition Nu	ondition Number were not properly maintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaint
frequencies. 10 CFR D.Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly post	ted or otherwise made evailable.	License Condition Nu	ondition Number were not properly maintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaint
frequencies. 10 CFR	ted or otherwise made evailable.	License Condition Nu	ondition Number were not properly maintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaint
frequencies. 10 CFR D.Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly post	ted or otherwise made evailable.	License Condition Nu	ondition Number were not properly maintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaint
frequencies. 10 CFR	ted or otherwise made evailable.	License Condition Nu	ondition Number were not properly maintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaint
frequencies. 10 CFR	ted or otherwise made evailable.	License Condition Nu	ondition Number were not properly maintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaint
frequencies. 10 CFR	ted or otherwise made evailable.	License Condition Nu	ondition Number were not properly maintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaint
frequencies. 10 CFR D.Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly post	ted or otherwise made evailable.	License Condition Nu	ondition Number were not properly maintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaint
frequencies. 10 CFR D.Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly post	ted or otherwise made evailable.	License Condition Nu	ondition Number were not properly maintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaint
frequencies. 10 CFR D.Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly post	ted or otherwise made evailable.	License Condition Nu	ondition Number were not properly maintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaint
frequencies. 10 CFR D.Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly post	ted or otherwise made evailable.	License Condition Nu	ondition Number were not properly maintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaint
frequencies. 10 CFR D.Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly post	ted or otherwise made evailable.	License Condition Nu	ondition Number were not properly maintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaint
frequencies. 10 CFR D.Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly post	ted or otherwise made evailable.	License Condition Nu	ondition Number were not properly maintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaint
frequencies. 10 CFR D.Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly post	ted or otherwise made evailable.	License Condition Nu	ondition Number were not properly maintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaintaint
frequencies. 10 CFR D.Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly post F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H H J K tereby state that within 30 days the actions	ted or otherwise made available:	License Condition Nu or License Condition Nu 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition Nu b b	Condition Number were not properly maintain Imber were not made in accord Imber were not made in accord Imber the violations identified in the items checked ab
frequencies. 10 CFR D.Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly post F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H H J K tereby state that within 30 days the actions	ted or otherwise made available:	License Condition Nu or License Condition Nu 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition Nu b b	Condition Number were not properly maintain Imber were not made in accord Imber were not made in accord
frequencies. 10 CFR D.Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly post F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H H I K rereby state that within 30 days the actions Is statement of corrective actions is made in	ted or otherwise made available:	License Condition Nu or License Condition Nu 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition Nu b b	Condition Number were not properly maintain Imber were not made in accord Imber were not made in accord Imber the violations identified in the items checked ab
frequencies. 10 CFR D.Records of 10 CFR E. Documents were not properly post F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR H H I K rereby state that within 30 days the actions Is statement of corrective actions is made in	ted or otherwise made available:	License Condition Nu or License Condition Nu 10 CFR 19.11. or License Condition Nu b b	Condition Number were not properly maintain Imber were not made in accord Imber were not made in accord Imber the violations identified in the items checked ab

Ì

.

•